WAUKEGAN PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jay Lerner, Executive Director

FROM: Quincy Bejster, Director of Parks

RE: Authorization to Receive Bids & Quotes
DATE: April 1,2024

At the April 9, 2024 Board of Commissioners Meeting, the Parks Department seeks board
authorization to receive bids/quotes for the following items, all of which are identified in the FY
24/25 Capital Improvement Program:

e GOLF OPERATIONS
o Lightning Detection System
o Maintenance Equipment

e PARKS
ADA Accessibility Improvements
Pavement Maintenance and Repairs
Natural Area Management Improvements
Tree Replacement/Removal
HVAC Replacements
Park Improvements — Dugdale Park
Park Improvements — Upton Park
Park Improvements — Callahan Park
Bowen Park Playground Repairs
Exterior Building Improvements — Bowen Park Facilities
VERS — Fleet Vehicles
Yorkhouse Farm Maintenance and Design

o Carnegie Museum Renovation and Repairs
e RECREATION

o Utility Cart Replacements

o JBC Theatre Improvements
e FIELD HOUSE

o Gym Curtain Improvements

o Painting Improvements

o Locker Room Repairs and Updates
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Thank you.



